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If additional information is needed, please contact Krista Braaksma, Code Specialist, at 
krista.braaksma@des.wa.gov. Communication materials in alternative formats including braille, large 
print and audio recording is available on advance request by calling by contacting the above email 
address. All meetings are recorded. 

TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Kjell Anderson, Committee Chair 

SUBJECT: Mechanical, Ventilation & Energy Codes Committee Special Meeting  

LOCATION: In response to COVID-19 there will not be a physical location. 
Please access the meeting via WebEx or phone.   
For Conference Bridge call: 360-407-3780, PIN 951245# 
For WebEx Click This Link at the start of the meeting  
Meeting Number 133 127 1554  Password: Aug21MVE 

DATE/TIME: Friday, August 21, 2020 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 Public 

Comment 
Committee 

Action 
1. Welcome and Introductions   
2. Review and Approve Agenda  X 
3. Review and Approve Minutes from July 31, 2020 X X 
4. Discuss Baseline Study Revised Draft Report X X** 
5. Discuss Draft 2018 Energy Code Legislative Report X X** 
6. Other Business X* X* 
7. Adjourn   

Please click here to see Meeting documents 
 
 
 
*  The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Committee Action is dependent on the nature of 
the other business. 
** Committee action may or may not be required. 

https://watech.webex.com/watech/j.php?MTID=m357f62998cd0bee637c55de9e418469c
https://www.sbcc.wa.gov/sites/default/files/2020-08/sm073120rMVE.pdf
https://www.sbcc.wa.gov/events/2020-08/mve-committee-08212020
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